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GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY LINE.

AccouNTiNG DEPARTMENT.

GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY CO.
MONTANA CENTRAL RAILWAY CO.

EASTERN RAILWAY CO. OF MINNESOTA S B ALLE SRR _ July 25, 1901,

WILLMAR & SIOUX FALLS RAILWAY CO
DULUTH, WATERTOWN & PACIFIC RAILWAY CO

Mr, James J. Hill,
President.

Dear Sir:

The attached letter from Mr. C. H. Warren expledins itself and shows
that there is an increasing demand among’the hd'gher Railway officials
for the adoption of the system andgiethods_ ef~accounting that have been
in vogue with this Company for thfypast thirteen years and with which I
have been identified and am perfe%tly familiar,

It also brings up the gonve;sation we had last January as to the
advantages to be derlved.from piacing the accounting for the Erie, Le-
high Valley and Reading Companies under one responsible head and the
salary that such & posifien could reasonably pay, you agreeing with me
it was worth $25,000 per year.

As you haveNoften expregsed yourself as interested in my future
welfare and willing to help me to better myself, as my means are de-
cldedly limited so that the /additicnal salary would be very acceptable,
as such salary 1ls much more than my services can be worth to the
Great Northern, and as I believe I am entirely competent to successfully
carry out the plan proposed, I would thoroughly appreciate your per-
migsicn to forward to Mr. Robert Bacon the enclosed letter and any
assistance you may be willing to render me to secure the suggested
position. I make this request feeling that while working for you it

is not proper for me to apply elsewhere without your full knowledge and

e

consent, »,
Yours respectfulliys7 ) eccens /i)™
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July 2%, 1901,

Mr. Robert Bacon,

New York City, New York.
Dear Sir:

The attached letter from the Wice Preggident of the Central R. R.
Co. of New Jersey, will be found self-explanatory. There is no
question as to the desirablllity of , “Or necessity for, a reorganization
of the accounting system-¢% the Philadelphia & Reading.

You may recall that in.tde report on the Erie R. R. made last
January, I suggested among.otner things, that the changes in methods
outlined for the FErie e put into effect also on the Lehigh valley,
and that one man he'appointed the responsible head of the Accounting
Departments of both companies. 8o far, I understand, that but 1little
if any change in methods has heen made on the Erie and none on the
Lehigh Valley.

At that time I also suggested ln conversation with Mr. Hill,
and possibly referred to it in one of my conversations with you,
that one man he placed in charge of the accounting for the Erie,
Lehigh Valley and Philadelphia & Reading companies, they all being
classed as "Morgan roads". To this list should now be added the Central

of Jersey on account of the Reading's controlling it.
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The facts that no change has as yet been made by the Lehigh
Valley, but very little 1if any, by the Brle and that the Reading and
Central of Jersey companies have just decided to change and modernize
thelr methods make this a very opportune time to consider this last
suggestlion., By its adoption not only can _dbgolutely juniform statis-
tics be prepared, but comparisons could. be made Petween the different
roads which when followed up, wouldyresult“din great economies. Be-
sides, as all results would pasd\in review before one man he would be
in a position to report to the persons“controlling all the properties
an’ deviation from authorized ratesvand the secret cutting by one road
against any of the othérs. I®(is only by some such arrangement that
the full benefit ofsbthe "copmunity of interest" plan can be obtained.

Should this matter‘Pe of interest to you I shall be pleased to go
into 1t 1n greater defail at your convenience, and if I can succeed
in convincing yourof its merits, would like to be considered as the
"one man" referred to as being placed in charge of the different
Accounting Departments.

This letter has been submitted to Mr. Hill and 1s forwarded with
his sanction.

Yours truly,

~ ./
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